
 

 

Alcohol licensing contacts Scotland 

Checked September 2017 

 

Licensing Board Licensing Board contact details Local Licensing Forum contact 

details 

LSO contact details 

Aberdeen City http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/la

w_licensing/licences/licensing/lic_Li

censingBoard.asp 

 

01224 523411 or 01224 522985 

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/c

ouncil_government/CommitteeServ

ices/cs_local_licensing_forum.asp 

 

locallicensingforum@aberdeencity.

gov.uk  

 

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/la

w_licensing/licences/licensing/Lic_l

so.asp 

 

commercial@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Aberdeenshire 

Central 

http://committees.aberdeenshire.g

ov.uk/committees.aspx?commid=4

89  

 

01467 628208  

http://committees.aberdeenshire.g

ov.uk/committees.aspx?commid=3

02  

 

licensing.forums@aberdeenshire.go

v.uk  

https://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

/licensing/alcohol/contact-us/ 

 

Contact details on website 

Aberdeenshire North http://committees.aberdeenshire.g

ov.uk/committees.aspx?commid=4

87 

 

licensing@aberdeenshire.gov.uk 

http://committees.aberdeenshire.g

ov.uk/committees.aspx?commid=4

79 

 

licensing.forums@aberdeenshire.go

v.uk  

 

Aberdeenshire 

South 

http://committees.aberdeenshire.g

ov.uk/committees.aspx?commid=4

88 

 

http://committees.aberdeenshire.g

ov.uk/committees.aspx?commid=4

80  

 

https://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

/licensing/alcohol/contact-us/ 

 

Contact details on website 



licensing@aberdeenshire.gov.uk 

 

licensing.forums@aberdeenshire.go

v.uk 

Angus https://www.angus.gov.uk/law_and

_licensing/licensing/angus_licensing

_board 

 

lawlicensing@angus.gov.uk 

 

01307 476255 or 01307 476251 

https://www.angus.gov.uk/law_and

_licensing/licensing/local_licensing_

forum  

 

Contact details on website 

https://www.angus.gov.uk/law_and

_licensing/licensing/licensing_stand

ards_officer  

 

lawlicensing@angus.gov.uk 

Argyll & Bute http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/law-

and-licensing/argyll-and-bute-

licensing-board-0 

 

licensing@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 

01546 604128 

https://www.argyll-

bute.gov.uk/law-and-

licensing/local-licensing-forum 

 

licensing.standards@argyll-

bute.gov.uk  

 

01546 605519 

http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/law-

and-licensing/licensing-standards 

 

licensing.standards@argyll-

bute.gov.uk 

 

01546 605519 

Clackmannanshire http://www.clacksweb.org.uk/coun

cil/committees/clackmannanshirelic

ensingboard/ 

 

licensing@clacks.gov.uk 

 

01259 452093 

http://www.clacksweb.org.uk/regul

ation/licensingforum/ 

 

forum@clacks.gov.uk 

 

01259 452093 or 01259 450000 

http://www.clacks.gov.uk/regulatio

n/licensingstandardsofficer/  

 

licensing@clacks.gov.uk 

 

01259 452093/ 450000 

 

 

Western Isles 

Isles 

http://www.cne-

siar.gov.uk/licensing/licensingoffice

r.asp 

 

licensing@cne-siar.gov.uk 

 

01851 822619 

http://www.cne-

siar.gov.uk/licensing/licensingforum

.asp 

 

 

http://www.cne-

siar.gov.uk/licensing/licensingforum

.asp 

 

licensing@cne-siar.gov.uk 

 

01851 822619 

Dumfries and Galloway - Eskdale http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/article/

15196/Divisional-Licensing-Boards  

 

  



licensing@dumgal.gov.uk 

 

01387 245923 

Dumfries and Galloway – Nithsdale  http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/article/

15196/Divisional-Licensing-Boards  

 

licensing@dumgal.gov.uk  

 

01387 245923 

  

Dumfries and Galloway – Stewartry  http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/article/

15196/Divisional-Licensing-Boards  

 

licensing@dumgal.gov.uk  

 

01387 245923 

  

Dumfries and Galloway – Wigtown  http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/article/

15196/Divisional-Licensing-Boards  

 

licensing@dumgal.gov.uk  

 

01387 245923 

  

Dundee City http://www.dundeecity.gov.uk/lice

nsing 

  

licensing.board@dundeecity.gov.uk  

 

01382 434499, 01382 434805, 

01382 434433 or 01382 434283 

http://www.dundeecity.gov.uk/sup

portservs/licensingforum 

 

Contact details on website. 

 

East Ayrshire https://www.east-

ayrshire.gov.uk/LawAndLicensing/Li

censingInformationAndMeetings/Li

censingBoard/LicensingBoardMinut

es.aspx 

 

licensing@east-ayrshire.gov.uk 

https://www.east-

ayrshire.gov.uk/LawAndLicensing/Li

censingInformationAndMeetings/Lo

calLicensingForum.aspx 

 

Admin@east-ayrshire.gov.uk 

 

 



 

01563 576005 

01563 576137 

 

East Dunbartonshire https://www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk

/business/licensing-

permits/licensing-board  

 

customerservices@eastdunbarton.g

ov.uk  

 

0141 578 8000 

https://www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk

/business/licensing-permits/local-

licensing-forum 

http://www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk/

business/licensing-

permits/licensing-standards  

East Lothian http://www.eastlothian.gov.uk/info

/1126/alcohol_licences/616/licensi

ng_scotland_act_2005 

 

licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk 

 

01620 827867 or 01620 827217 

http://www.eastlothianlicensingfor

um.co.uk/ 

 

 

01620 827249 

http://www.eastlothianlicensingfor

um.co.uk/licensing-standards-

officer.html   

 

01620 827363 

 

Contact details on website 

East Renfrewshire http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.u

k/index.aspx?articleid=2074&go=G

o 

 

customerservices@eastrenfrewshir

e.gov.uk 

 

0141 577 3008 

http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.u

k/licensing-forum   

 

Contact details on website 

http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.u

k/article/7026/Liquor-licensing-and-

community-councils 

 

Contact details on website 

Edinburgh http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/

20023/licences_and_permits/960/li

cencing_board 

 

licensing@edinburgh.gov.uk 

 

0131 529 4208 

http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/mee

tings/committee/987/licensing_for

um  

 

http://eventsedinburgh.org.uk/Lice

nsing-Licensing-Enforcement.html 

 

licensing@edinburgh.gov.uk  

 

0131 529 4208 

Falkirk http://www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/

law-

licensing@falkirk.gov.uk 

 

http://www.falkirk.gov.uk/services/

law-

licensing/licensing/alcohol/licensing



licensing/licensing/alcohol/licensing

-board/ 

 

licensing@falkirk.gov.uk 

 

01324 501575 

-board/licensing-standards-

officers.aspx  

 

licensing@falkirk.gov.uk 

 

Contact details available on website 

Fife http://www.fifedirect.org.uk/news/

index.cfm?fuseaction=committee.d

etail&servid=1F953 986-FE8E-5E82-

0B9A03ADFCA643DC   

 

03451 55 55 55  

https://www.fifedirect.org.uk/news

/index.cfm?fuseaction=committee.

detail&servid=A203A5CB-D35E-

24B0-5E3EF20774201B12  

03451 555555 ext 446925 or 

446926  

 

Glasgow https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/index.

aspx?articleid=17624 

LicensingBoard@glasgow.gov.uk  

 

0141 287 5354 

 https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/index.

aspx?arti cleid=17603 

 

LicensingStandards@glasgow.gov.u

k  

 

0141 287 7871 

Highland http://www.highland.gov.uk/info/2

0003/committee_information/488/

highland_licensing_board   

https://www.highland.gov.uk/down

loads/download/427/the_highland

_local_licensing_forum 

 

Contact details on website. 

01463 785089 

01349 868644 

 

Inverclyde https://www.inverclyde.gov.uk/law

-and-licensing/licensing/alcohol-

and-gambling/licensing-board 

 

licensing.section@inverclyde.gov.uk  

 

01475 717171 

 

 

https://www.inverclyde.gov.uk/law

-and-licensing/licensing/alcohol-

and-gambling/licensing-forum  

 

01475 712034 

 

 



Midlothian https://www.midlothian.gov.uk/inf

o/200269/licences_and_permits/40

4/licensing_board  

 

licensing@midlothian.gov.uk 

 

0131 271 3667 

 

https://www.midlothian.gov.uk/inf

o/200269/licences_and_permits/30

5/licensing_forum  

 

 

Moray http://www.moray.gov.uk/moray_s

tandard/page_67620.html 

 

liquor.licensing@moray.gov.uk 

 

01343 563030 

http://www.moray.gov.uk/moray_s

tandard/page_52607.html 

 

Contact details on website.  

trading.standards@moray.gov.uk 

 

0300 123 4561  

North Ayrshire https://www.north-

ayrshire.gov.uk/business/licences-

and-permits/food-alcohol-

gambling-licences/licensing-

board.aspx 

 

licensing@north-ayrshire.gov.uk  

 

01294 324305 

https://www.north-

ayrshire.gov.uk/business/licences-

and-permits/food-alcohol-

gambling-licences/local-licensing-

forum.aspx 

 

licensing@north-ayrshire.gov.uk 

 

Contact details on website 

 

North Lanarkshire http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.u

k/index.aspx?articleid=12245 

 

 

 

http://www.northlanarkshire.gov.u

k/index.aspx?articleid=3901  

 

01698 302359 

 

 

Orkney http://www.orkney.gov.uk/Council/

C/orkney-islands-area-licensing-

board.htm 

 

licensing@orkney.gov.uk  

 

 

http://www.orkney.gov.uk/Service-

Directory/O/Orkney-Local-

Licensing-Forum.htm  

 

Contact details on website 

 



Perth and Kinross http://www.pkc.gov.uk/article/155

92/Alcohol-licences 

 

liquorlicensing@pkc.gov.uk 

 

01738 475167 

  

Renfrewshire http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/ar

ticle/3199/Renfrewshire-Licensing-

Board  

 

licensing.cs@renfrewshire.gov.uk  

 

0300 300 0300 

http://renfrewshire.cmis.uk.com/re

nfrewshire/JointBoardsandOtherFo

rums/RenfrewshireLicensingForum.

aspx 

 

 

 

http://www.renfrewshire.gov.uk/ar

ticle/3201/Licensing-Standards-

Officer  

   

enforcement.licensing.cs@renfrews

hire.gcsx.gov.uk  

 

0141 618 7084 

Scottish Borders https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/in

fo/20025/licensing/491/licensing_b

oard  

 

Online contact form available on 

website  

 

01835 826662 

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/in

fo/20025/licensing/717/local_licens

ing_forum 

 

Online contact form available on 

website  

 

01835 826662 

 

Shetland http://www.shetland.gov.uk/about

_introduction/LegalLicensing.asp 

 

legal.services@shetland.gov.uk 

 

01595 744067 or 01595 744091 

  

South Ayrshire https://www.south-

ayrshire.gov.uk/licensing/board/ 

 

http://www.south-

ayrshire.gov.uk/licensing/forum.asp

x  

 

Contact details on website. 

licensingstandardsofficer@southayr

shire.gov.uk  

 

01292 617686 



South Lanarkshire – Clydesdale http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/52

2/licensing_divisions/3 

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk  

 

0303 123 1015 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

6/local_licensing_forums/4 

 

locallicensingforum@southlanarksh

ire.gov.uk 

 

0303 123 1015 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

5/licensing_standards_officer 

  

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk 

 

South Lanarkshire – East Kilbride http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/52

2/licensing_divisions/4 

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk  

 

0303 123 1015 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

6/local_licensing_forums/5  

 

locallicensingforum@southlanarksh

ire.gov.uk 

 

0303 123 1015 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

5/licensing_standards_officer 

  

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk 

 

South Lanarkshire - Hamilton http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/52

2/licensing_divisions/5 

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk  

 

0303 123 1015 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

6/local_licensing_forums/6 

 

locallicensingforum@southlanarksh

ire.gov.uk 

 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

5/licensing_standards_officer 

  

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk 

South Lanarkshire – Rutherglen and 

Cambuslang 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/52

2/licensing_divisions/6 

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk  

 

0303 123 1015 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

6/local_licensing_forums/7 

 

locallicensingforum@southlanarksh

ire.gov.uk 

 

http://www.southlanarkshire.gov.u

k/info/200213/alcohol_licences/42

5/licensing_standards_officer 

  

 

licensing@southlanarkshire.gov.uk 

Stirling http://my.stirling.gov.uk/services/la

w-and-licensing/licences,-permits-

and-permissions/licences-alcohol 

 

licensing@stirling.gov.uk 

http://my.stirling.gov.uk/services/la

w-and-licensing/licences,-permits-

and-permissions/licences-

alcohol/licensingforum 

 

http://my.stirling.gov.uk/services/la

w-and-licensing/licences,-permits-

and-permissions/licences-

alcohol/licence-standards-for-

officers 



01786 233612 Contact details on website Contact details on website 

 

West Dunbartonshire http://www.west-

dunbarton.gov.uk/business/licences

-permits-and-permissions/west-

dunbartonshire-licensing-board/ 

 

licensing@west-dunbarton.gov.uk 

 

01389 738701 

 

http://www.west-

dunbarton.gov.uk/business/licences

-permits-and-permissions/west-

dunbartonshire-licensing-forum/ 

licensing@west-dunbarton.gov.uk 

 

West Lothian http://www.westlothian.gov.uk/arti

cle/3064/West-Lothian-Licensing-

Board  

 

licensingboard@westlothian.gov.uk  

 

01506 281 632 

https://www.westlothian.gov.uk/wl

-licensing-forum  

http://www.westlothian.gov.uk/arti

cle/3705/Licensing-Standards-

Officers-LSOs    

 

lso@westlothian.gov.uk  

 

01506 281861 

 


